

JOSEPH GRABOWSKI

EXPERIENCED LEADER,
COMMUNICATOR,
STRATEGIC PLANNER,
AND PROBLEM SOLVER



CONTACT

+1 570-573-0823
jlg@joegrabowski.com
452 Burnley Ln.,
Drexel Hill PA 19026

SKILLS

- Executive Leadership and Team Management
- CRM Systems Management
- Fundraising and Development
- Communications
- Public Relations
- Digital Marketing
- Event Planning

PLATFORM PROFICIENCIES

- Microsoft Office
- MailChimp
- GSuite
- Virtuous CRM
- WordPress
- DonorBox, Classy, and similar
- Stripe, PayPal, Clover
- Canva
- Wondershare Filmora
- YouTube
- Facebook, Instagram, X

REFERENCES

Emily de Rotstein
emily@chesterton.org
651-756-9613
Mary Haas
mhaas@qedpost.com
267-254-4172



PROFILE

I am a seasoned non-profit executive with excellent written and oral communications skills; an experienced public speaker, writer, and editor; a diligent problem-solver with a knack for finding creative solutions and outside-the-box thinking; a skilled event planner and manager; and a faithful and service-oriented team player, striving ever for greater excellence both for myself and my colleagues.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Vice-President, Evangelization 2022 - PRESENT

Society of G. K. Chesterton

- As part of executive leadership team, assisted in guiding ~18 member staff through critical period of growth and organizational restructuring
- Adopted and implemented best practices for advancement and development, including onboarding into a non-profit CRM
- Wrote employee handbook and played key role in development of organization's strategic vision

Executive Director 2017- 2022

International Org. for the Family

- Managed all staff and daily operations
- Managed all communications with constituents and donors, from solicitation to acknowledgment
- Planned and led several international conference events with thousands of attendees

Director of Communications and Programming 2012-2022

Nat'l Organization for Marriage

- Edited or wrote all out-bound communications, from solicitations to newsletters to talking-points memoranda
- Managed vendors in designing website, email and direct mail campaigns, and other brand resources
- Assisted in compliance for both 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organization components



EDUCATION

Master of English 2010 - 2012

Marquette University
GPA: 4.0

Bachelor of Philosophy 2003-2007

St. Charles Borromeo Seminary
GPA: 3.9 *summa cum laude*